
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEL1631-Meliadine Gold Mine Project; Agnico Eagle Mines Limited; Notice of
Modification Comment Summaries and NWB Guidance Regarding Next Steps
Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca> Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 11:21 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>, Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>,
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Dionne Filiatrault <dfiliatrault@nirb.ca>, Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>, Stephanie
Autut <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Karen,

 

I am writing to provide an update regarding the modification application referenced above. The NPC
confirms that the conformity determination issued for this file on June 20, 2025, remains unchanged. At this
time, no further response or documentation will be submitted by the NPC. If you need any clarification,
please don’t hesitate to contact me directly.

 

Thank you

 

Solomon

 

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: September 2, 2025 5:40 PM
To: Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>; Goump Djalogue
<gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>; Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca>; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-
oen.ca>; Dionne Filiatrault <dfiliatrault@nirb.ca>; Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>; Stephanie Autut
<stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MEL1631-Meliadine Gold Mine Project; Agnico Eagle Mines Limited; Notice of
Modification Comment Summaries and NWB Guidance Regarding Next Steps

 
Hi Keith, Thank you very much for this advice from the NIRB. With this confirmation from NIRB the NWB will be able to continue its processing of Agnico Eagle's modification request. Regards, On Tue, S
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Hi Keith,
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